

# **Racers Under the Sun General Meeting Minutes**

## **July 1st, 2024**

### **Call to Order - Scott Burnett**

- Meeting called to order at 7:05 p.m.
- Tom opened in prayer.
- Read Col 3:15-17

### **Recording Secretary- Garrett Osterode**

- May 2024 minutes read and approved. (June mtg not held due to race).

### **Treasurer - Jody Scott**

- 06/30/24 balance - \$12,659.75  
February inflows - \$2,587.13  
February outflows - \$1,479.28

### **Correspondence – Stacia/Tom:**

- Jeff Dresser-A motion for membership was placed and seconded-a vote carried to a yes for club membership

### **D37 Report – Art Whitney:**

- Shout out about Tims video for meltdown-suggested that all clubs provide the same (dual euros).
- Ron B. made a deal with Morongo for a 25% discount and no additional fee for Red Mountain-deal fell apart due to a snafu with Checkers.D37 to attempt a renegotiation.

### **Apparel:**

- 3,265.00 in race shirt money.
- Sold \$2,809.00 in raffle tickets (\$1,809.00 profit).
- Baic orders for apparel for fall coming up. Possible fishing style hats too. Trucker style hat as well.

### **Ride Report:**

- No rides last month.

### **Upcoming Rides:**

- July 19<sup>th</sup> – 21<sup>st</sup>- Kennedy Meadows?

### **Race Report:**

- We had 4 racers in the last 13 events to represent with OA high point standing!

### **Club Race:**

- No races until September.

### **New/Old Business.**

- Jody gave an overall summary of race finances (see attached spreadsheet).
- John brought up our purpose- bringing the gospel to others and not necessarily making money.
- Letting people picking the prizes was a great idea and needs to be repeated.
- Selling arm's length tickets for \$20 bucks brought in more money.
- Start worked best when together for racers and spectators.
- Better speakers was noted as needed to project sound farther.
- No spectator signs will be needed next year.
- Youth race should be broken down into positions similar to adult race and find volunteers for those.
- Youth course needs to be marked better. Suggested that the two courses be separated.
- Also shorten the length of the race.
- Being a light in the desert-Giving a pastor the opportunity to speak.

Meeting adjourned – 8:33 pm